

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE



BOBBIE JO SUPINE
PROJECT COORDINATOR
3550 LENOX ROAD NE, SUITE 2200
ATLANTA, GA 30305
PH: 404.923.1441
BSUPINE@RAMMELLCROW.COM

Bobbie Jo Supine serves as Project Coordinator for Trammell Crow Company with a focus on Development and Investment in Atlanta Business Unit. Responsible for various aspects of project management, monthly progress reports, funding draw requests, project close-out and meeting planning and documentation. Prior to joining Trammell Crow, she has significant experience in the hotel branding including sales and land assets.

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

TWELVE24 OFFICE

- 16 story Class A Office building
- 345,000 sf; Dunwoody, GA
- Under Construction

JEFFERSON MILL PHASE II

- Class A Industrial building
- 749,730 sf, Jefferson, GA
- Completed 2018

EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Atlanta, GA – 2018 to Present

InterContinental Hotel Group – Atlanta, GA – 2014 to 2018
Franchise Specialist - Midscale Hotels Brands

Teradata Corporation – Johns Creek, GA – 2010 to 2013
Executive Assistant

Arcadis U.S. Inc. – Atlanta, GA – 2006 to 2009
Executive Assistant

Georgia-Pacific Corporation – Atlanta, GA – 2001 to 2006
Executive Assistant – Gypsum Division
Legal Administrative Assistant
Executive Assistant – Chemical Division

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS/COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Member, Atlanta Humane Society
Volunteer, Atlanta Community Food Bank

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Phillips Community College
Atlanta School of Massage - Deep Tissue Program